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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778

SOLICTATION: Unpaved Trail Maintenance for LCWA				07/16/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS FROM 07/16/2025 TO 07/23/2025.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q6. Can you clarify if removal of on-site trash contained in the trash receptacle needs to be addressed or not?  Does removing trash and supply trash bags include onsite trash cans? If so, approximately how many and what size?
A. The LCWA is concerned with ground trash being picked up. If someone dumps a bag of trash in the middle of a trail, we expect the Contractor to remove it. Traditionally, it has not been incredibly frequent. 
Q7.	Is there a provision assumed that removal of non-native vegetation is to be executed during regular mowing? If so, what is the process to be conducted as a standard as this will add labor time most likely pulling such vegetation out manually, then correctly disposing it to prevent further contamination.
A. Calculated removal of invasive species would be completed through a different contract. 
Q8.	Can a Mobil app be utilized for identification of vegetation concerns? This will ensure hourly employees adhere to LCWA guidelines.
A. The plant knowledge is standard language for anyone performing ground maintenance or restoration on any of our properties. It is an indication that we would want our vendors to be knowledgeable enough that if a situation were to arise where a judgement call had to be made, it would be an informed decision.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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